From: info@sandersmoving.com [mailto:info@sandersmoving.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 11:43 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: protest for Nelson Jason

Good Morning,

Sanders Transfer Co ( HG1673) would like to protest the granting of temporary authority to
Nelson, Jason M

dba Parkers Moving Service. We feel the area is already flooded with moving companies. We
have noticed a significant decline in local moves since the economic downturn and allowing
another moving company authority in an already saturated market makes what little
business is available that much harder to win.

Furthermore, we have found a Craigslist ad that we feel pertains to Mr. Nelson and his
business. Here is the ad as it appears on Craigslist:

http://seattle.craigslist.org/kit/Ibs/2364211566.html

At the bottom of the page, there is a link to his website:

http://www.parkersmoving.com/

On this website, the rates are clearly stated as
"2 men and truck - 65.00 an hour" with a 3 hour minimum.

No temporary HG number is displayed on the website although it is displayed on the
Craigslist ad.

Thank You for your time,

George Warnell

Sanders Transfer

253 472 2410

253 472 9425 fax

email: info@sandersmoving.com
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